Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E Public Meeting Tuesday, May 7, 2019

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E convened at the Northwest One Neighborhood Library, 155 L Street, NW, Washington, DC, on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Alexander M. Padro, ANC 6E01 Frank S. Wiggins, Vice Chair, ANC 6E03 Rachelle Nigro, Secretary, ANC 6E04 Alvin Judd, ANC 6E06 Kevin M. Rogers, ANC 6E07

Absent:

Alex Marriott, Chair, ANC 6E05 Michael J. Brown, Treasurer, ANC 6E02

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. and the presence of a quorum was noted. Vice Chair Frank Wiggins presided.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the Agenda be approved as amended, with "Renewal of Class C/D Licenses" being moved up to immediately follow "PSA Reports." The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

III. PSA REPORTS – 1D, 3D, 5D

Crime stats for 1D Police District (PSA 103)	Number of crimes reported between:		
Crime Type	4/1/18-4/30/18	4/1/19-4/30/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	+
Sex Abuse	0	0	+
Robbery Excluding Gun	2	1	+
Robbery With Gun	1	0	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	0	0	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	0	0	+
Total Violent Crime	3	1	+
Burglary	0	0	+
Theft	8	5	+

Crime statistics for the indicated periods are as follows:

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E Minutes of the May 7, 2019 Public Meeting Page 2 of 13

Theft F/Auto	15	13	+
Stolen Auto	1	0	+
Arson	0	0	+
Total Property Crime	24	18	+
Total Crime	27	19	+

Crime stats for 3D Police District (PSA 308)	Number of crimes reported between:		
Crime Type	4/1/18-4/30/18	4/1/19-4/30/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	ŧ
Sex Abuse	0	0	ŧ
Robbery Excluding Gun	2	2	+
Robbery With Gun	1	2	1
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	2	0	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	1	2	+
Total Violent Crime	6	6	+
Burglary	0	4	†
Theft	22	13	+
Theft F/Auto	19	18	•
Stolen Auto	1	6	•
Arson	0	0	+
Total Property Crime	42	41	+
Total Crime	48	47	+

	Number of crimes reported between:		
Crime stats for 5D Police District (PSA 503)			
Crime Type	4/1/18-4/30/19	4/1/19-4/30/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	+
Sex Abuse	0	1	1
Robbery Excluding Gun	2	0	+
Robbery With Gun	2	2	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	2	3	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	3	1	+
Total Violent Crime	9	7	4
Burglary	0	0	+
Theft	15	27	1
Theft F/Auto	30	25	+
Stolen Auto	8	6	+
Arson	0	0	+
Total Property Crime	53	58	1
Total Crime	62	65	†

1D (PSA 103): Lt. Wayne Steinhilber stated that residents can get all the crime data they want with "Crime Cards," an interactive public crime mapping application that can provide easy to understand data visualizations of crime locations, types and trends. More information can be found at: crimecards.dc.gov. He reported that Thefts from Auto has been the biggest driver of crime in 1D. He urged residents to "lock it, hide it, need it." He noted the following: **(1)** there was an ADW at North Capitol Street and K Street; **(2)** cameras are now operational at North Capitol Street and New York Avenue; **(3)** they have had good success with the Bike Patrol in Mount Vernon Triangle and this will be utilized on North Capitol Street.

3D (PSA 308): Captain H. S. Kim reported on crime for the past 30 days per the following: 4/26/19: serious assault at 69 N Street, NW – gunshot in shoulder – gunman arrested; 2 robberies on 1400 block of North Capitol Street; 400 P Street, NW – cash stolen; complaints from residents have been heard about the North Capitol Street corridor – MPD concentrating in this area; 4/24/19: 2 arrests; 4/29/19: 4 arrests; 4/15/19: 811 R Street - shooting; 5/1/19: 2 arrests; 5/2/19: 2 arrests for drugs and possession; 4/30/19: gunshots – no victims or damage; 5/2/19: gunshots – nothing found – citizens very helpful – urged all residents to get cameras.

A question and answer period followed. Commissioner Nigro reiterated that more of a police presence is needed at Kirby Street, Morgan Street and the alley. Commissioner Padro – (1) stated there is out-of-state ownership for the property in the 600 block of Rhode Island Avenue, NW; (2) asked whether there was public consumption of alcohol taking place at the 600 block of O Street and was informed there was not; (3) in regard to 1608 7th Street, NW, he provided the information to MPD.

A representative of the United House of Prayer located at 7th & Rhode Island Avenue, NW raised the issue of the church's congregants getting parking tickets between the hours of 7:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. and asked about relief for same.

IV. CAMBRIA SUITES, 899 O STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF TWO (2) RETAILER CLASS C/HOTEL LICENSES [6E01]

Commissioner Padro reported that the establishment has no noted violations, no concerns from the community, and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing committee recommended approval.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of two (2) Retailer Class C/Hotel Licenses of Cambria Suites, 899 O Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

V. CONVIVIAL, 801 O STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C/RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E01]

Commissioner Padro reported that the establishment has had only one (1) warning for selling to a minor, no complaints from residents, and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C/Restaurant License of Convivial, 801 O Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

VI. GLO-LALIBELA, 1608 7TH STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C LICENSE [6E01]

Commissioner Padro reported that there has been ongoing concern from residents relating to patrons lingering on the sidewalk after closing time on the weekends. The police were called this past weekend. The owners are working to improve signage and security and they have also agreed to the establishment of a reimbursable detail on Friday night and they are also entering into a Settlement Agreement to insure that these items are undertaken.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C License of Glo-Lalibela, 1608 7th Street, NW, pursuant to the signing of a Settlement Agreement and establishment of a reimbursable detail on Friday and Saturday nights at this location, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

VII. GIANT, 1400 7TH STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS D RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E01]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no issues with this establishment during the renewal period and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class D License of Giant, 1400 7th Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

VIII. BISTRO BOHEM, 1840 6TH STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E02]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no negative reports for this establishment, no concerns from the community, and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Bistro Bohem, 1840 6th Street, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

IX. OTTOMAN TAVERNA, 425 I STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no adverse reports for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Ottoman Taverna, 425 I Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

X. LA BETTY, 420 K STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no adverse reports for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of La Betty, 420 K Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XI. BUSBOYS & POETS, 450 K STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there was no investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Busboys & Poets, 450 K Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XII. PRATHER'S ON THE ALLEY, 455 I STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no investigative findings related to the operation of a sidewalk café, for which there was no endorsement, and the establishment has subsequently obtained the licensing for same. Accordingly, ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Prather's on the Alley, 455 I Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIII. TEXAS de BRAZIL, 455 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there was no investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Texas de Brazil, 455 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIV. A BAKED JOINT, 440 K STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there were no adverse findings in the investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of A Baked Joint, 440 K Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed*, 4 yeas (Commissioners Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 1 nay (Commissioner Wiggins) – 0 abstentions.

XV. MANDU, 453 K STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there was no investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Mandu, 453 K Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XVI. SHOUK, 655 K STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS D RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that there was no investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: On behalf of Commissioner Marriott, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Shouk, 655 K Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XVII. KINSHIP, 1015 7TH STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E04]

Commissioner Padro reported that there was no investigative history for this establishment and that ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee recommended approval.

MOTION: Commissioner Nigro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Kinship, 1015 7th Street, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XVIII. ALBA OSTERIA, 425 I STREET, NW: RENEWAL OF RETAILER CLASS C RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro reported that the establishment has acknowledged that it is closing. Commissioner Marriott advised Commissioner Padro that he has concerns about use of the license for a nightclub and expressed concern that the license would be used at that location. Further, Commissioner Marriott suggested that the Commission protest the license, but ANC 6E's ABC Licensing Committee declined this request.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *protest* the renewal of the Retailer Class C Restaurant License of Alba Osteria, 425 I Street, NW, on the grounds of peace, order, and quiet, and that said opposition be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 5 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIX. SPECIAL GUEST: TOMMY WELLS, DDOE – MAYOR BOWSER'S FY20'S BUDGET AND INVESTMENTS IN WARD 6

Tommy Wells, Director of the District Department of Energy & Environment (DOEE), provided a synopsis of Mayor Muriel Bowser's FY 2020 Proposed Budget and investments in Ward 6 and noted the following:

- > \$35M to grow the District's investment in affordable housing;
- \$20M for Workforce Housing for teachers, first responders, social workers, hospitality workers, and others;
- \$56.4M increase in funding for DC Public Schools and Public Charter Schools;
- \$2.5M to make the "Keeping Childcare Affordable" Tax Credit permanent;
- \$3M toward expanding MPD officers to 4,000 by 2021, focusing on bikes and on-foot officers;
- \$240M investment in streetscapes, tree planting and urban forestry;

XX. SPECIAL GUEST: DDOT – FUTURE K STREET BIKE LANE

Mike Goodno, DDOT Bicycle Program Specialist, provided a handout describing previous studies done on bike lanes in 2005, 2010, and 2014. The objective of the NoMa/Mount Vernon Triangle Bicycle Network Study was to find at least one low-stress and direct bicycling connection across the east-to-west rectangular study area of 6th Street, NW to 6th Street, NE, and K Street to N Street. DDOT is focusing on protected bike lanes for safety, perception and popularity, benefits to pedestrians and neighbors, and benefits to drivers. K Street conceptual plans have two options: Option 1 Road Diet and No Parking and Option 2 Abbreviated Road Diet and One Parking Lane.

A question and answer period followed.

Commissioner Padro raised the following issues: **a)** bike boxes are missing; **b)** there are disappearing bike lanes and no signage warning about this; **c)** bicycle traffic signals.

Alex Lopez, Chair of ANC 6E's Transportation Advisory Committee, offered the following comments:

The Transportation Advisory Committee supports the K St. NW Complete Streets Project and has a preference for the option that preserves parking on the south side of the Unit Block and 400 Block of K St. NW.

He asked the DDOT team to consider a couple issues when moving beyond concept to the design phase:

- Plan for networks / connectivity with other existing or planned bike lane projects, including:
 - K Street, NE bike lanes between 2nd Street, NE and 6th Street (Notice of Intent published);
 - New Jersey Avenue, NW (unprotected) bike lanes between H Street and N Street (planned);
 - o 5th Street, NW northbound bike lanes above New York Avenue, NW
 - New York Avenue, NW bike lanes southwest of Mt. Vernon Square
 - Eastern Downtown Protected Bike Lanes on 6th and 9th Streets, NW (planned);
- > Floating bus stops to separate transit traffic from bike lanes
- Leading pedestrian/bicycle intervals at all intersections, especially across North Capitol Street
- > Real protective barriers (not flexposts)
- Additional CapitalBikeshare stations along this corridor. Currently lack any CapitalBikeshare stations between New Jersey Avenue, NW and 6th Street, NE

[Commissioner Rogers leaves at 7:45 p.m.]

XXI. SPECIAL GUEST: DC HEALTHLINK – CHANGES TO DC LAW AFFECTING HEALTH INSURANCE

Purvee Kempf spoke regarding DC Healthlink, DC's Health Insurance Marketplace. She stated that DC is only 2% uninsured. A DC law mandated that all DC residents have insurance effective January 1, 2019. Enrollments are November 1 to January 31, each year, there is a special enrollment opportunity now, and Medicaid enrollment is year round.

Contact: DCHealthLink.com; 855-532-5465

XXII. 600 BLOCK OF O STREET, NW: RESOLUTION RE REQUEST FOR MPD LIGHT TOWER AND MOBILE CRIME CAMERA ON SATURDAY NIGHTS [6E02]

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request that MPD station a light tower and mobile crime camera on the 600 block of O Street, NW throughout the summer season until further notice in order to have additional resources to dispel certain activities taking place there and that said support be communicated in writing to the MPD Third District Commander and the Chief of Police. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXIII. 600 BLOCK OF S STREET, NW: RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING PLACEMENT OF NEW CAPITAL BIKESHARE STATION

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the placement of a new Capital Bikeshare station at the northeast corner of 7th and S Streets, NW, and that said support be communicated in writing to Capital Bikeshare and DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXIV. 1600 7TH STREET, NW: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR PUBLIC SPACE PERMIT (DACHA BEER GARDEN) [6E01]

Commissioner Padro advised that in response to meetings with the Central Shaw Neighborhood Association, Dacha Beer Garden will be adding plantings and noise barriers with noise absorptive materials that require the additional occupation of public space and that a Public Space Permit is needed.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support for a Public Space Permit of Dacha Beer Garden, 1600 7th Street, NW, specifically that the Commission supports the additional materials that have been installed in public space in order to mitigate sounds by patrons of the establishment, and that said support be communicated in writing to the Public Space Committee and DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXV. 1737 11TH STREET, NW: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR PLANS FOR BRICK PARAPET WALL (FLEISHER GROUP/R STREET DEVELOPMENT) [6E01]

Will Teass of Warren Architects spoke regarding the request for support of 1737 11th Street, NW. HPRB recommended that a parapet wall be added to the north elevation to minimize visibility.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of 1737 11th Street, NW to add a parapet wall to the north elevation to minimize visibility and that said support be communicated in writing to the Historic Preservation Office and HPRB. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXVI. 504 K STREET, NW: CONSIDERATION OF A PUBLIC SPACE PERMIT FOR AN UNENCLOSED SIDEWALK CARE FOR A 7/11 CONVENIENCE STORE

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E *protest* the approval of the application for a Public Space Permit of 504 K Street, NW and that said opposition be communicated in writing to DDOT and the Public Space Committee with the understanding that this item be added to the agenda of the June 4, 2019 ANC 6E Public Meeting for a more robust discussion from the applicant. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXVII. MULTIPLE LOCATIONS: REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SPACE APPLICATIONS FOR 5G/SMALL CELL ANTENNAS AND EQUIPMENT (AT&T, CROWN CASTLE, VERIZON) [6E 01, 6E02, 6E03, 6E04, 6E05, 6E06, 6E07]

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E *table* this matter until the June 4, 2019 ANC 6E Public Meeting. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXVIII. 925 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE, NW: RESOLUTION RE PREFERRED MASSING AND ORIENTATION OF PROPOSED BANNEKER ACADEMIC HIGH SCHOOL [DCPS/DGS) [6E01]

Commissioner Padro stated that a letter should be sent to Mayor Muriel Bowser to keep the proposed Banneker Academic High School at 800 Euclid Street, NW and not relocate it to 925 Rhode Island Avenue, NW. There are resident concerns that the massing of the proposed building for Banneker at Rhode Island Avenue is 56 feet which is taller than the existing school and would have an adverse effect on the Greater U Street Historic District across R Street and may be contrary to historic regulations. In addition, the location of the proposed football field should not intrude on the Shaw Recreation Center. The Commission has received a request from the French Street Neighborhood Association to go on record that these considerations be respected.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Judd seconded that ANC 6E communicate the preferences for massing and orientation of the proposed Banneker High School that have been expressed by community residents to DCPS and DGS. The Motion **passed** unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E reiterate its support for 925 Rhode Island Avenue, NW as the site for a new Shaw Middle School and that said support be communicated in writing to the Council of the District of Columbia and Mayor Muriel Bowser. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXIX. DDOT NOTICE OF INTENT: INSTALLATION OF ALL-WAY STOP CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF 8TH & Q STREETS, NW

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E support the DDOT Notice of Intent for installation of all-way stop control at the intersection of 8th & Q Streets, NW and that said support be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXX. DDOT NOTICE OF INTENT: INSTALLATION OF ALL-WAY STOP CONTROL AT THE INTERSECTION OF 8TH & P STREETS, NW

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E support the DDOT Notice of Intent for installation of all-way stop control at the intersection of 8th & P Streets, NW and that said support be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXXI. OLD BUSINESS

None.

XXXII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE 3/5/19 AND 4/2/19 PUBLIC MEETINGS

MOTION: Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the Minutes of the ANC 6E Public Meetings of **March 5, 2019** and **April 2, 2019** be approved. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXXIII. APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

As Treasurer Brown was absent, this item was *tabled* until the June 4, 2019 Public Meeting.

XXXIV. APPROVAL OF EXPENSES

A. MOTION: Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the invoice submitted by Karen Jehle in the amount of \$250.00 for recording services for the ANC 6E May 7, 2019 Public Meeting and development of the website be approved. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Padro, Wiggins, Nigro, and Judd) – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

B. MOTION: Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that Commissioner Nigro be reimbursed in the amount of \$50.91 for copying expenses from FedEx. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXXV. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- A. Alex Lopez, Chair of the ANC 6E Transportation Advisory Committee, stated that the committee meets the last Tuesday of every month from 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Shaw Library. The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 28, 2019.
- **B.** Commissioner Padro stated that an email alert to reiterate support for 925 Rhode Island Avenue, NW to be the site for a new Shaw Middle School will be communicated to the City Council prior to their upcoming vote on the new Banneker High School.

XXXVI. NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, June 4, 2019, Northwest One Neighborhood Library,155 L Street, NW, Washington, DC, 6:30 p.m.

XXXVII. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the meeting be adjourned. The Motion **passed** unanimously, 4 yeas (Commissioners Padro, Wiggins, Nigro, and Judd) – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.